
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
DATE:  January 27, 2017 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: 1st Street Reconstruction (Ouray Ave to North Ave) IFB-4321-17-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Q.  You have Tee manholes called out on the plans. Can you clarify what you mean by tee.  
These appear to be standard manholes with very offset inverts such as a drop manhole.  
Pages 20, 21, 26 and 27 
 
A.  Upon the direction of the local manufacture/supplier of these structures and as corrected in 

addendum #2, the large drop structure has been revised to a 72” ID manhole. The other 
structures have been converted to cast in place with w/ 48” ID barrel sections. 
 

2. Q.  There are multiple inlets to be set on flat lids on existing manholes. What is your need for 
setting the inlets? Rubber neck and grout or something more? 
 
A.  A water tight interface.  Generally as described above. 

 
3. Q.  Will all of the flat lids need to have 24" concentric holes? 

 
A. Yes. 

 
4. Q.  On plan sheet 08, Bedding, Haunching and Backfill per City Standard Page GU-03, where 

is that reference? 
 
A. City of Grand Junction Standard Contract Documents for Capital Improvement Projects. 

http://www.gjcity.org/siteassets/residents/public-works/2010-scd-manual-final 
 

5. Q.  I can only find (6) Large Splice Boxes for TRAFFIC and the Bid Schedule Item 85 calls for 
(7)? 
 
A.  6 is the correct quantity.  One additional is add in the event our Traffic Engineer would like 

to add for future expansion. 
 



   

6. Q.  I find (9) Broadband pull boxes, no size, and the Bid Schedule Item 83 and 84 call for (8) 
each? 
 
A. The smaller boxes are to be installed opposite the alley locations.   

 
7. Q.  How is business owner approval for construction, prior to construction, going to work?  

Who will be responsible for acquiring it, and how will it affect the calendar working days? 
 
A.  As discussed in the Pre-Bid Meeting the City will hold an open house with the contractor 

and the Business/Property owners prior to start of construction.  This opportunity will be for 
the contractor to understand the needs of the property owner and develop their plan.  This 
is a time critical project as seen by all of the businesses along this corridor.  Additional time 
will not be granted due to for this step in the process.  The contractor will be the 
responsible party for developing the plan following the guidelines in the IFB and the 
comments of the Business/property owner. 
 

8. Q.  What about ADA requirements along the 1st Street corridor? 
 
A.  The ADA corridor is along the east side of 1st Street.  The Contractor is to make every 

effort to maintain a pathway that is conducive to individuals with special needs. 
 

9. Q.  Stormwater Management Sweeper, why do we need to use this?  Would contractor be 
responsible for paying for/providing additional car wash services to the business along the 
corridor? 
 
A.  The vacuum sweeper is specified in an order to maintain dust particulates.  This corridor is 

primarily made up of car lots and we are trying to minimize dust. 
 

10. Q.  the Storm Drain has some conflicting specs for flow fill, could you please clarify? 
 
A.  Flow-fill will not be a requirement for this project. 

 
11. Q.  Can the Owner provide any staging area(s) along the corridor for the contractor? 

 
A. The contractor has the option to coordinate with property owners for staging areas all 

agreements shall be in writing and presented to the City representative prior to staging.  
The primary staging areas are on the side streets only with the City’s Right-of-way and 
none obstructing to the local residents or businesses. 
 

12. Q.  Biaxle and/or Triaxle? 
 
A.  The minimum requirement for the Geogrid will be Biaxial 

 
13. Q.  Are thermals inlayed? 

 
A. No all are surface applied 

 
14. Q.  Radioactive material, will there be an inspector on-site? 

 
A.  The City of Grand Junction will have representation for verification of radioactive material. 

 



   

15. Q.  Can contractor use their own trucks for hauling radioactive material? 
 
A.  The contractor may utilize their own equipment.  However, the equipment shall be 

decontaminated prior to returning to service. 
 

16. Additional line items have been added to the solicitation Bid Schedule.  For Contractor’s 
convenience, this Revised Bid Schedule is being provided in both a fillable and non-fillable 
form.  Contractor may utilize either form in submitting their bid response.  Contractor shall 
utilize this Revised Bid Schedule when submitting their bid response to this solicitation process 
(non-fillable see attached, fillable posted as a separate document on City website and 
Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing website). 
 

17. Q. Will the long line that is called out on the striping plans be done by others? 
 
A.   The painting of the lane delineation along the corridor will be completed on the top mat by 

City crews.  Any temporary markings or paint applied for lane delineation will be considered 
incidental to the project and will not be measured or paid for separately. 

 
18. Q.  The bid schedule states the use of Quasite box for the splice boxes are other brands 

acceptable? 
 

A. Provided they meet the minimum certifications and construction requirements other 
brands will be considered as approved by the engineer. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr. 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
















